City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #SPU2779
Addendum 

Updated on 12/21/2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SPU2779, titled Waste Container Welding &Repair released on 12/10/2010.  The due date and time for responses remains 12/28/2010; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB/RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB/RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	12/13/2010
	12/20jfis/2010
	Does this one mile of contractor’s yards eliminate us from bidding process?  Trying to figure out how it is being established.
	
	Change in Minimum Qualification on Page 2 to …..a facility south of I-90 and within a five (5) mile radius of Solid Waste Contractors…..

	2
	12/13/2010
	12/20/2010
	I noticed is that it is showing paint and want to make sure it is part of bid process?
	Paint prep and decal removal should be included in the hourly rate as part of the Welders function.  Currently, the welders sand and grind the containers to prep them for painting.  They are delivered to the contractor unpainted and the contractor paints them.  See revised offer sheet under question #4.
	

	3
	12/15/2010
	12/20/2010
	There is an address correction for SW Contractor Cleanscapes.
	
	The address for on Page 2 under Solicitation Objectives for Cleanscapes should read:  

Cleanscapes

7401 8th Ave South
Seattle, WA 98108

	4
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	City initiated - We would like pricing for painting the containers.  This would eliminate the need to deliver the container to the contractor’s paint shed and then move them to a separate container yard.
	
	Revised offer sheet attached.  Painting will be included as an hourly rate in the evaluation of pricing.
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	5
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	Offer sheet: Pickup and delivery of containers: Currently reads per container.  Can that be changed to per load?
	
	See revised offer sheet in question #4 above.

	6
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	Offer sheet: Painting of containers:   Currently reads $ per hour can that be changed to per container size and type?
	
	See revised offer sheet in question #4 above.

	6
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	Section #5 - Specifications and Scope of Service:  How do we want the serial numbers to be put on repaired containers?  Currently not clear.
	Numbers should be stenciled on containers (numbers will be provided by the contractors). Numbering instruction will be provided upon award.
	

	7
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	Section #5. Specifications and Scope of Work:  Vendor’s property – Should the vendor provide separate areas for each contractor’s containers so they are accessible?  Currently not addressed.
	Yes they should have separate areas. This should eliminate the problem of containers being blocked by the other contractor’s containers.
	

	8
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	Is there a paint spec in the scope and Specifications?
	
	There is a paint spec for each type of container except the Detached Containers.  All Paint specs are identical.  Add the following paint spec to the section addressing Detached Containers Page 3 after Lids and before Welding:
Paint
Painting and Prep: Welding slag to be removed and all rough edges and ground. Surface shall be free of rust, scale, and grease prior to painting.  Container to have two (2) coats of Pro Prime 90 Low Haps Rust Inhibitor Primer coated on all surfaces inside and out. All outside surfaces shall have two (2) coats of a High Solids Equipment Industrial Enamel.  Supplier shall provide manufacturers specification sheets prior to painting of containers for approval.  Most garbage containers will be green and recycling containers will be blue.

	9
	12/16/2010
	12/21/2010
Revised
	How are decisions to be made regarding scrapped containers?  Who determines when they are to be scrapped and who is responsible for disposal of scrapped containers?
	The welding company will make that determination on containers delivered to them & we will pay them the delivery charge (already established in the contract) to take it to the City’s metal recycling contract (#0000002218) which is Seattle Iron & Metal .
	

	10
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	Is decal removal part of welding scope or painting scope?
	Decal removal shall be performed by the welder as part of the sanding and grinding.
	

	11
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	City initiated – Overtime is listed on the offer sheet.  Who determines when it is allowed?
	
	The City will not pay welders overtime unless requested and authorized in writing by the project manager.

	12
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	A schedule for pickup and delivery of containers by contractors currently not addressed.
	
	There should be a minimum of three quarters of a truckload for pick-up or delivery.  Finished containers should be picked up or delivered within 3-4 business days of completion of work. Pick-up and delivery shall be coordinated with the SW Contractor and the successful bidder.

	13
	12/16/2010
	12/20/2010
	I didn’t see a specification for the repair of the tow bar on the containers.
	
	The following embedded document contains specifications for the tow bar.
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	14
	12/20/2010
	12/20/2010
	In the past we have had containers come in not washed or emptied.  How is this going to be done with this new contract?
	
	The SW Contractors will be required to empty and wash all containers going in for repair.

	15
	12/20/2010
	12/21/2010
	Is CleanScapes & Waste Mgmt. going to be secondary customer and be able to call with the repair requests?  Trying to clarify the conflict of Interest language in the contract.  With them using the containers & being the ones to control the damage, where does that become a conflict?  Would they be able to bid something direct or be able to drive the repair process?
	CleanScapes & Waste Mgmt. will be able to call with the repair requests.  The conflict of interest language refers to current or former employees and family members of current or former employees and not to contractors.  The bid is open to the public and will be monitored by the SPU project manager who will report any instances of non compliance or abuse to Purchasing.
	

	16
	12/20/2010
	12/20/2010
	On the paint in the past only sides and inside lip down 6 to 8 inches (not the Bottom) has been being done with enamel paint specified.  No primers have been being used due to fact that it is not new metal and has existing paint.  The process in the contract is something that would be done in new construction.  Just wanted to clarify, but will put pricing in as specified unless amended.
	
	The specification provided with the bid reflects painting of new containers.  Painting on all four side and the inside lip down 6 to 8 inches is all that is required on repaired containers.

	17
	12/20/2010
	12/21/2010
	Will the successful vendor be required to do pick-up and delivery on a daily basis if requested by the contractors?
	
	

	18
	12/20/2010
	12/21/2010
	Item 9 on the addenda states that the City will pay a delivery charge to the contractor for shipments of scrap metal to Seattle Iron & Metal.  Is the City currently paying for this service?
	
	

	19
	12/20/2010
	12/21/2010
	Will all damaged containers, repairable or not, go to the repair vendor?
	No.  In question/addendum #9 a bidder asked what would happen if the SW Contractor sent a container to be repaired and the Vendor determined it wasn’t worth it, what would the vendor do with the container.  The SW Contractor will still decide initially whether containers should be recycled or sent to the repair vendor for repair.
	

	20
	12/20/2010
	12/21/2010
	Under this contract, is the City the sole source of payment for the costs associated with the transportation of damaged containers between vendor and SW contractor yards or does it anticipate back-billing to the SW contractors?
	No, the City does not anticipate back billing.  If the SW contractor delivers or picks up containers, charges for those services will continue as they have in the past.
	

	21
	12/20/2010
	12/21/2010
	Is the City the sole source of payment for the costs associated with the painting of damaged containers or does it anticipate back-billing to the SW contractors?
	The City is the sole source of payment for the costs associated with the painting of damaged containers.
	

	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
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BID OFFER SHEET
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City of Seattle


ITB No. SPU2779

TITLE:  Waste Container Welding &Repair

		Hourly Rate for:

		

		Hourly rate



		Welder

		Regular Time(7:00 to 4:00  M-F)

		$



		

		Overtime

		$





The City will not pay welders overtime unless requested and authorized in writing by the project manager.


Painting Prices

		3/4-2 Cubic Yard Container

		$



		2-4 Cubic Yard Container

		$



		6-8 Cubic Yard Container

		$



		10-15 Cubic Yard Container

		$



		20-25 Cubic Yard Container

		$



		30-40 Cubic Yard Container

		$





Will you or can you provide pick-up and delivery service on the containers?  ___Yes  ___No

		Pick-up (Per Flatbed Load)

		$



		Delivery (Per Flatbed Load)

		$





1. Specify Mark-up on materials Contractor purchases from outside sources: ______%

Vendor is required to provide invoice copies or price schedule for parts mark-up verification.

2. Do not mark up the Offer Form with extra comments, notes, do not add additional columns to the spreadsheet, or add any exceptions to the Offer Form, specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 


3. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and/or it is not initialled, the Buyer will reject your Bid.  Do not use white out.

4. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.

5. Specify if this is an ALL OR NONE BID:  Yes____
No:_____

6. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

7. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:_______________________________Print Name:  _________________


Date: _______________________________________________________________


Company Name:_________________________
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Non Steering Tow Bar

Specifications:


Materials







Number of parts

3/8 inch X 2 inch steel flat bar X 24 inches long


1 PC


1/4 inches X 2 inches X 2.75 inches mounting plates

2 PCS

1/2 SCH. 40 pipe X 2 inches long




1 PC


1/2 round bar X 3 inches long





1 PC


12 inch 2/0 chain






…….


7/16 inch snaphook






1 PC


3/16 inch steel plate 4 inches X 4 inches X 8 inches formed

1 PC

2/0 Chainlink







1 PC

Construction:


Three eights inch by 2 inch flatbar tongue has a 1 inch diameter hole located on one end on 1 inch center.  Formed 3/16 inch wrap around bumper is welded to container bottom with mounting plates.  One half inch Schedule 40 pipe is welded to one end of 24 inch flatbar and pinned thru mounting plates with a one half inch rod.  Tow bar is held in up position with 2/0 chain with a snaphook.



